




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH&. HUMAN SERVICES Public Health Service 

TO: 

FROM: 

tf.R 15 Ill) 

Acting Director, NIH 
Acting Commissioner, FDA 
Director, CDC 

Assistant Secretary for Health 
and Director, National Vaccine Program 

Office of the Assistant Secretary 
for Health 

Washington DC 20201 

SUBJECT: Establishment of a Task Force on Safer Childhood Vaccines 

Pursuant to Section 6601 of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 
of 1989, P.L. 101-239, which extensively amends Subtitle 2 (the 
National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program) of Title XXI 
(Vaccines) of the Public Health Service Act: 

• The Secretary shall establish a task force on safer 
childhood vaccines which shall consist of the Director 
of the National Institutes of Health, the Commissioner 
of the Food and Drug Administration, and the Director 
of the Centers for Disease Control; 

• The Director of the National Institutes of Health shall 
serve as chairman of the task force; and 

• In consultation with the Advisory Commission on 
Childhood Vaccines, the task force shall prepare 
recommendations to the Secretary concerning 
implementation of the requirements Section 2127, 
Mandate for Safer Childhood Vaccines, of the PHS Act. 

Under the authority delegated to me, I hereby establish the Task 
Force on Safer Vaccines. So that preparation of recommendations 
concerning implementation of Section 2127 may begin, please 
advise Dr. Kenneth Bart, the Deputy Director of the National 
Vaccine Program, whether you or your designated alternate will 
represent your agency on the task force. Please provide the name 
and phone number of your representative by March 20 to the 
National Vaccine Program Office, Room 13A-53 Parklawn (443-
0715). 
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